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Approval by the Board of Education of a Memorandum of Understanding between District and GapBuster
Learning Center, Inc., Silver Spring, MD, for the latter to provide tutoring in Mathematics and/or Language
Arts to eligible students, as determined by No Child Left Behind guidelines, aligned with specifications of
each eligible student's Individual Learning Plan, for the period of December 17, 2009 through June 17, 2010,
in an amount not to exceed $61,800.00.
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